
LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 + Fax (805) 568-2249 

October 10, 2024 (Agenda) 

TO: Each Member of the Commission 

FROM: Mike Prater 
Executive Officer 

SUBJECT:  Report on the Final 2024 CALAFCO Conference Material 

 This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary 

DISCUSSION 

The 2024 CALAFCO Conference Planning Committee Program has finalized the 
Conference Program. A summary of the Sessions are attached as Attachment A. 

Registration closed completely on September 30, 2024. Three Commissioners and staff are 
planning to attend the Conference. Staff has registered 3 Commissioners (Stark, Freeman, & 
Richardson) and 3 staff. Santa Barbara LAFCO’s Regular voting delegate is Commissioner 
Freeman and the Alternate delegate is Executive Officer Prater. 

Attachments 

Attachment A – CALAFCO Conference Schedule 

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions. 
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